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DATE: 16 June 2023 No. of pages including this page:
One (1) page

TO: PPA Personnel Emails:
Oroport Cargo Handling Services Inc
Shippers/Consignees
Shipping Lines
Other Port Stakeholders
All Others Concerned

Email: zemagtagad @ppa.com.ph
PPD Email: moc_ppd@ppa.com.ph
PMO Fax: (088) 856-4667

FROM: The Acting Port Police Division
Manager

Cc: Division Managers, CHOs, Shipping Lines and other concerned units of this PMO

SUBJECT: NEW SECURITY SERVICE PROVIDER IN PORTS UNDER PMO-MISAMIS
ORIENTAL/CAGAYAN DE ORO

ATTENTION: If you have received this communication with missing, incomplete, garbled or unreadable pages, please notify us
at once through Tel.(088)856-1264; Fax(088) 856-4667; Email Address:ppapmocdo@ppa.com.ph or moc_ppd@ppa.com.ph

MESSAGE:

This has reference with the procurement of security services for ports in Philippine
Ports Authority, Port Security Cluster — Northern Mindanao which covers ports under
PMO — Misamis Oriental/Cagayan de Oro.

Please be respectfully informed that the security service contract has been awarded
to Advance Forces Security and Investigation Services, Inc. Hence, subject security
agency is the new security service provider and has taken over the security services
in all ports under this PMO effective 16 June 2023 under close supervision of the Port
Police Division.

For information, guidance and ready reference.

Encl: A/S

(Note: This communication has also digitally scanned and transmitted to your official email addresses.
Please be advise this Office of any changes in said addresses, or of alternative addresses.
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